Enhanced Law Enforcement District Advisory Committee

September 16, 2021 6:30 pm Sheriff's Office Brooks Building Auditorium &

I. ROLL CALL:

Present: Chair Lowe, Thomas Andrusko, Gavin Carpenter, Nancy Whitley, Michael Wilson, Bob Zimmer

Absent: Mark Wells, Eric Hendricks, James Rhodes,

CCSO staff present: Captain Brad O'Neil, Analyst Sarah Comstock,

Guests: N/A

I. Roll Call (See above)

II. Approval of Agenda / Meeting called to order by Chair Dan Lowe: Motion to approve agenda; Whitley motions, Andrusko seconds and all in favor.

III. Public Comment – N/A

IV. Consent Agenda

-Approval of Minutes from May 20th 2021; X Motions, X seconds.

V. Old Business:

- N/A

VI. Member Community Reports / Input

- **Whitley:** Heard some complaints about Milwaukie P.D. ie: Young man got a ticket from them for speeding and was told even though only lived in the area for 2 weeks must have address change. Given he had up to 30 days to change his address, this was perceived negatively.
- **Wilson:** Would like to know what he can do to interface with community or aid with relationship with Commissioners.

O'Neil clarified this relationship is much improved from past years.

- -Wilson asking what if any Commissioner assigned to ELED. Though this may have been past practice unaware of specific Commissioner assigned to ELED.
- -Courthouse status update inquiry.
- **-Gavin Carpenter:** Jail matter brought up as County needs new one. Believes this matter is something he would like this group to help prioritize and highlight.
- -Position #1 vacancy

VII. Regional Data:

- Review of report
- Hiring discussion –Training average 18 mos. FTEP minimum 16 weeks; academy delays ongoing; down to 25 positions with extra 21 from Levy after July 2022. To date hired 18 and 25 through backgrounds.

Utilizing in-house Recruiter, Andrew McVey ex-military/CCSO deputy who is a wonderful asset.

Cadet academy discussion.

Applicants are still applying.

Lowe – Requesting written summary of our training to discuss at next meeting.

Andrusko – Asking about recruitment vetting process.

Recruit Recruitment opening Monday wont be starting up until after December.

Carpenter – Asked about transfers from Portland. Hired 5 now. They are commonly accelerated through the program but we also want a good mix of Recruit and Lateral.

-Jail – Questions about beds, Misd. Warrants now going, more beds open. MH Clinicians – 2 FT now. We are working to expand these services.

- -CIT- Deputies get crisis intervention training. Given deputies tools to recognize these conditions and be able to pull in MH when applicable.
- -COVID Vaccinations are still a choice at this time. Recently in Portland a state law cited which prevents mandatory vaccinations. State legislature likely will be looking to change this rule in the Spring.

VIII. Brainstorm:

- INVITE SHERIFF
- COUNTY COMMISSIONER WHO IS ASSIGNED REVEALED
- LIKE TO KNOW WHAT CAN DO TO ASSIST SHERIFF
- WOULD LIKE CRIME BROKEN DOWN BY NEIGHBORHOOD
- BREAKDOWN OF TRAINING COST AND TIMELINE

_

- Per Nancy Whitley, Governance of Oak Grove with money from Metro (Michael Wilson believes Savas is pushing this), water bureau pushed back, different school districts, not a good thing to be a city in that area. Low income housing and schools in that area are Title 1;
- IX. Adjourn (Next Meeting Date) Motion to Adjorn Carpenter; Seconded by Andrusko

Next Meeting Date – November 18th, 2021, 6:30 p.m. at Brooks Auditorium.